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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: August 2, 2021 

 
RE: 4270 & 4271 Alaska Rendezvous Lodge, Inc.  FROM: Carrie Craig, Records and Licensing 

Supervisor 
 
 

Statutory & Regulatory  

Authority: 

 

AS 04.11.040 Board approval of transfers 
c) A person may not receive or transfer controlling interest in a liquor license 

issued to a partnership, including a limited partnership, a limited liability 
organization, or a corporation under this title, except with the written 
consent of the board. 

 
AS 04.11.370 Denial of license or permit renewal 

(a): An application requesting renewal of a license shall be denied if 
1) the board finds, after review of all relevant information, that 
renewal of the license would not be in the best interests of the public; 
6) renewal of the license would violate the restrictions pertaining to 
the particular license under this title or the license has been operated 
in violation of a condition or restriction imposed by the board; 

 
AS 04.06.075 Authority of director 

(a) The director shall enforce this title and regulations adopted by the board. 
 
AS 04.06.080 Delegation of authority 
The director shall issue, renew, transfer, suspend, or revoke all licenses and permits 
at the direction of the board. However, notwithstanding AS 04.11.070, the board 
may delegate authority to the director to temporarily grant or deny the issuance, 
renewal, or transfer of licenses and permits. The director’s temporary grant or denial 
of the issuance, renewal, or transfer of a license or permit is not binding on the 
board. The board may delegate to the director any duty imposed by this title except 
its power to propose and adopt regulations. 
 

  

 

Background: During the 2021/2022 renewal licensing period the licensee, Alaska Rendezvous Inc., was told she 
needed to submit transfer applications before changing the controlling interest ownership for Beverage Dispensary 
license #4270 and Package Store license #4271 dba Alaska Rendezvous located at Mile 45.6 Richardson Hwy. After 
which, the licensee changed the controlling interest ownership and then advised AMCO that she will file transfer 
applications.  Subsequently, both licenses were renewed and temporary licenses issued with the caveat that the 
licensee submit the required transfer applications within 30 days.  After 30 days lapsed the licensee was again 



notified to submit the transfer applications and given additional time to do so.  It is further noted that the transfer 
applications were also requested earlier both during the prior 2017-2018 and 2019-2020 renewal periods. As of 
8/2/2021 the transfer applications have not been received.  

From current ABC Board approved ownership structure: Alexandra Meiners 100% 

To current CBPL ownership structure: Estate of Theo Meiners 100%, Alexandra Meiners 0%, Nicholas Houfek 
0%  

Please see the following timeline of events related to this subject. 
 
2.28.2017 AMCO 2017-2018 Renewal correspondence requesting transfers due to unapproved change of controlling 
interest ownership. 
 
2.7.2019 AMCO 2019-2020 Renewal correspondence requesting transfers OR reversion of ownership back to 
AMCO approved ownership with the Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing (CBPL). 
 
2.14.2019 Licensee reverts controlling interest ownership in CBPL back to AMCO approved ownership. 
 
4.21.2021 AMCO 2021-22 Renewal correspondence regarding application corrections and possible transfer needed. 
 
5.4.2021 Licensee changed controlling interest ownership in CBPL without board approval, which is a violation of 
AS 04.11.040(c). 
  
5.14.2021 Licensee email to AMCO noticing of intent to submit transfer applications. 
 
5.19.2021 AMCO Renewals deemed complete and temporary licenses issued with request to licensee to submit 
required transfers within 30 days. 
 
7.9.2021 AMCO Records & Licensing Supervisor correspondence noting 30 days are lapsed and requesting transfers 
and giving additional time until close of business July 30, 2021. 
  
7.19.2021 Licensee email response that transfers slipped through the crack and she is working on it. 
 
7.22.2021 Legal counsel for the licensee contacted AMCO and requested an additional extension to the July 30th 
deadline to begin the public posting and publication requirements. AMCO Records & Licensing Supervisor denied 
the extension request and encourage counsel to present their case to the Board at this meeting. 

 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Reconsider the Board’s previous approval with delegation at the June 22, 2021 meeting and deny the renewal 
applications for licenses #4270 and #4271.  
 
Attachment: #4271 2021-2022 Renewal packet 
   #4270 2021-2022 Renewal packet 

 
 
 
 
 


















































